

PETER HENDRIKS

INDEPENDENT PROJECT MANAGER & INFORMATION PROFESSIONAL

CONTACT



peter@case1.nl

Gerrit Doustraat 43 2311XM Leiden The Netherlands

www.case1.nl

in <u>www.linkedin.com/in/httpeter</u>

EDUCATION

MSC. ICT-IN-BUSINESS Leiden University 2008 - 2012

BSC. INFORMATION ENGINEERING Amsterdam University of Applied Sciences 2003 - 2007

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

Goal Oriented

Creative

Team Building

Humor

Political Sensitivity

Prioritization

Brainstorming

Problem Solving

PROFILE

Over the years I have gained extensive experience in the IT services and consultancy industry where I have worked in both technical and managerial positions.

I have been a software consultant, project manager, team manager, agile coach, SCRUM master, product owner and advisor.

Getting along well with people from all walks of life and thinking along easily with both management and technical staff due to my technical computer science knowledge and business administration training. I am specialized in innovative agile projects where problems are still fuzzy and creative solutions yet have to be found.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER

Case Consulting | 2010 - present Project Management | SCRUM Mastership | Product ownership | Consultancy

MANAGER

Netcompany | 2021 - 2022 VervangingsFonds ParticipatieFonds (VFPF), Rotterdam Team Manager, managing a team of 13 FTE in maintaining and extending 9 mission critical apps for Dutch primary education.

CONSULTANT | PROJECT MANAGER | SCRUM Master | Product Owner Servoy | 2018 - 2021

Helping customers in Servoy Appsurance Programmes to reach their goals.

SABBATICAL

Family time | August 2017 - September 2017

CONSULTANT

MedicalPHIT | 2016 - 2017

- RIVM: Coordinating and managing the integration of National NIPT project
 - GGD GHOR | Coordinating and managing the integration of iTBC, national system for screening on tuberculosis



PETER HENDRIKS

INDEPENDENT PROJECT MANAGER & INFORMATION PROFESSIONAL

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

SCRUM Mastership

Product Ownership

Software Development

Rapid Prototyping

Impact Mapping

System Thinking

EXTRA

PSM-1, PSPO XEBIA Amsterdam - Oct 2020

CORE MANAGEMENT TRAINING INSTITUUT CORE Amsterdam - Sep 2012

ISFTEH MEMBER INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR TELEMEDICINE AND E-HEALTH Luxembourg - Sep 2012

EPIC BRIDGES INTERFACES EPIC HEALTHCARE Madison(wi) - Sep 2015

INTERESTS

Music (violin playing, classical, jazz, gipsy) Running Racing Bikes Family (3 kids) Cooking

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

IMPLEMENTATION CONSULTANT | PROJECT MANAGER | SOFTWARE ENGINEER Furore | 2013 - 2016 Software Development, Integration and Implementation of Medical Information Systems

ERP CONSULTANT Genpact LLC | 2012 - 2013 SAP DM consultant, Project Coordinator

SOFTWARE ENGINEER Aexist | 2009 - 2011 Developing Aexist EHR system with HL7v3 and Snomed CT

SALES CONSULTANT Netdata | 2007 - 2008 Writing offers to clients, consultative selling, managing dev. team

REFERENCES

RON VAN DER BURG CEO, Servoy T: +31 653 690 009 E: rvanderburg@servoy.com

HAROLD TIMMER CEO, Newbase ERP T: +31 651 178 989 E: harold.timmer@newbase.nl

WOUTER NEVE

TEAM LEAD, Netcompany T: +31 625 083 923 E: wouter.neve@netcompany.com

MATHIJS LUBBERTSEN CEO, Cervus T: +31 653 479 990 E: mlubbertsen@cervus.nl